
 

 

 
 

 
 

CENTRAL BIDDING DEPARTMENT 
 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
Electronic Mass Notification System – RFP#2-13-61 

Red Clay Consolidated School District 
 

 
Date of Addendum:   July 11, 2013 
 
OPENING DATE:   July 18, 2013 at 2:00 PM  
 
To all prospective bidders under the specifications and contract documents described above, this Addendum to 
RFP is being issued to: 
 

To answer the following submitted questions: 
 

1. What is the student count?             
16000± 

 
2. How many broadcasts have you done in the past and what has been the total user count for those 

broadcasts? 
2600+ (Attendance, weather, special event reminders, etc.) 

 
16000± - Students 
1600± - Staff 

 
3. How many “parents” are allowed per student? 

6 contact numbers per student. 
 

4. What is the internal database for the student/parents?  
eSchoolPlus 

 
5. What is the internal database for the employees/staff?  

PHRST 
 

6. Does it support LDAP? 
 No (If external service) 

 
7. If not, what is supported?  

Federated Services or file export 
 

8. How are you currently integrating to your database for notifications? 
Daily file FTP exports. 



 

 

 
9. What are the languages that must be supported? 

English, Spanish.  
 

10. What are the “other district applications” which will need to work with this system? Do they have API’s?  
Trapeze (Transportation) – Yes; PCS POS system (Café) – Unsure; Destiny (Lib) - Yes 

 
11. What would you like the mobile applications to do. Who is it for? 

Allow for easy communication with parents, while also providing general information about schools and 
district. 
iOS and Droid Compatible for parents and admins. 
 


